P
¥

L
sy
L

- o oy b .J','J"" e a
: R LA _Hﬂ -
Ly
L A

j

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

:ﬂm;

R 13
PR
» - AN
R NP b
Bl e ol el ]

¢ rl+:.-l-‘- r.‘;.-_'q.---. o

loughrey.doc

DHSSPS

Garrett, Elizabeth

16 August 2004 16:02
McCarthy, Miriam
prevention of Hyponatraemia

B \ ..
|

075-001-001




oS
4
L2

8Ly-L LY :68 I0A -¥00Z PIUD SIA Yoly ¢Pasn 8q pjnoys pinjj SOUBUSIUIBLL SNOUSAEAUI SURNOL JRUA "dN ‘ULEA o

:buipnjoul o} Jejai 0} ysim Aew noA yaiym UaIpjiyo ut Adesyy pinjy uo suoneosignd Jusdel Jo Jequinu e O} UoijUSlE INOA melp Os|e |

1SN INOA UIYIM pa1onpuos Ipne jueas|al Aue jo wmc__._ucc pue
a0uBpINb 8y} pasn aAey oym Jels [eaiuld Jo 1ndu; 94} JO JUNOJOE SXe] pINod NoA JI Injdjsy Apenoied ag pjnom 1t os Bujop c_;mme

9 PINOYS Xuly} NOA Jey) sjuswpuswe Jo suolippe Aue pue (peyoepe Adoo yy) ‘eouepinb jusiing OU} J8PISUOD 0] NOA a)i] P|NOM |

'¢00¢ Ul anssI s)i 8dUls o|gelieAe 8auapins mau Aue Jo jybi ul

}l ©SIASI 0] Saysim pue “ualp|iyo ul ejwserjeuodAy jJo uonusaaid ay] uo mowcmu_:m oy} buimelaal Apuaiing si 1921 O [BOIpSIAl JBIUD a8y |

| . |
N3dd1IHO NI VINIVHLYNOdAH 40 NOILNIATYd IHL NO IONVAIND

AaiybnoT i med
y00Z AInf G :8le |
Joy JNO
JOY INOA .
dv. 619 1Sv413d
e - PEOY WINgsiT |G
el | leyidsoH AlD jseylag
WSE 719 1seyieg 1s160j0yied [eolWBYD) JUBYNSUOD

Aaiybno 9 Qg

9}B}153 JUOULIO)IS
sbuipjing spise)

[oueId POI[Y PUB [BIIPIJA

075-001-002

DHSSPS



R i’

(OUEIE PAI[[Y PUe [BOTPOJ

UOSUJIN US|

uosiened BN

Asuiey 3o I supy 19210 |edips|y J01uag
Apsuusy| 4 1

+ AHLHVOIOIN NVIYIN HQ
HIgSeN [ 1Qg | | |

IIeYSIeN O JA
UOIEDOIN g 1Q
uealid 4 Jq
I0jAe] g iQ
SUBfUsr ug  uonnqusiq

A[2180UIS SINo A

ecel-0cel
140 |jt Ajsnoues 1oy spiny SNOUBABIIUL g XNauAjop " | ‘exn(]

075-001-003

DHSSPS





